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|
MEMORANDUM FOR: Dennis M. Crutchfield, Chief |

Operating Reactors Branch #5 .

Division of Licensing |

Frank J. Miraglia, Chief I

Licensing Branch #3
,

Division of Licensing |

FRON: Gus C. Lainas Assistant Director |

for Safety Assessment
Division of Licensing .

SUBJECT: REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION FROM CE AND W
OWNERS GROUP ON REACTOR VESSEL LEVEL MEASUREMENT
SYSTEM '

|

Enclosed is the memorandum to me from L. S. Rubenstein requesting
information from the CE and W Owner's Groups and San Onofre 2 and 3
on their reactor vessel leveT measurement system. This is TMI Action i

Plan Item II.F.2.3 of NUREG-0737. PI' ease have the lead PM (Jim Shea) !

send the appropriate enclosed questions to the two owner's groups,
,

with copies to the appropriate licensees, and the LPM for San Onofre 2
and 3 (H. Rood) send the appropriate questions to the applicant.

|

Gus C. Lainas, Assistant Director
for Safety Assessment

,

! Division of Licensing

Enclosure:
As Stated

DISTRIBUTION:
! cc: D. Eisenhut, w/o encl. Central Files,

R. Mattson, w/o encl. ' ORAB Reading
R. Tedesco, w/o encl. J. 01shinsk)
L. Rubenstein, w/o encl. D. Verrelli

/~f- 1 J. DonohewF. Rosa, w/o encl.
/R. Meyer, w/o enc 1. / /

,., 8 ' 'T. Huang, w/o er.cl. /
J. Shea, w/ encl. / 'g#

O/
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H. Rood, w/enci. ,
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